Ministry of Finance ."-,’-,‘5/ 55 {;.’_-,;3
Ameenee Magu, Male’, Republic of Maldives gakspp 55 ;;J;i;
CLARIFICATION 2 2 Rl iase
-
P4
No: TES/2023/G-012
evEiy Design, Supply and Installation of Battery Energy Storage Systems and Energy
Project: Management Systems in 18 islands across Maldives
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» Please find attached, answers to the queries received.
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CLARIFICATION 2

Document Reference (Section
# | Document Name T G ) Query Response
: Please clarify whether the existing | Existing SCADA system does not need
] Section 6 The PCMS will be fully compatible ¥ g -g Y
P s Withexicting D whiid cantes SCADA SCADA system needs to be updated, | updating. But the new systems need to be
mp 9y : &= if so, whether it is within the scope of | integrated to the SCADA system.
Requirements located in Male. .
this contract. :
2 A battery room or BESS house needs | Please clarify there is enough space | If the existing BESS room is not enough then
Section 6 to be constructed to install the for battery room or BESS house next | the contractor is required to build a new BESS
E: Ilzner’s batteries and related equipment. It | to the powerhouse, if not, please | room. Space for BESS room will be provided
ey can be a room/additional building provide the distance between BESS | next to the power house, within 50 meters.
Requirements
next to the powerhouse where the house and powerhouse for us to
genset power system is located. estimate the cable length.
3 Please confirm the existing main LV | Feeder will be provided and LV distribution
distribution board of the powerhouse | board modification not required under this
e TonE The batteries shall be connected to has suitable dedicated feeder for | contract.
B a dedicated feeder on the main LV batteries connection. Please confirm
P _y distribution board of the there is no modification on main LV
Requirements S
powerhouse. distribution board to be done, and
there is no requirement for new low-
voltage switchgear.
4 By considering the gravity of bid | Bid submission date has been already
submission document preparation, as | extended. There will be no more extension of
Love ; : I ti i t for | bid submission date.
Section 2: Bid D. Submission and Opening of Bids, A R r.eqmremen oy Saeatie o
document attestation process, we
Data Sheet ITB 24.1
hereby request from you to extend
the bid submission date by another
two (02) weeks.

ne?

Page 2 of 2




